
 

 

 
 
 
 

December 11, 2013 
 
 
Re:     13ITB90534K-JAJ 
Sanitary Sewer Easement Maintenance 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Invitation to Bid.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Invitation to Bid referenced 
above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 James A. Jones 

James A. Jones 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
Sanitary Sewer Easement Maintenance  
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 
Clarification: 
Section 01025, Item 1.06, Page 152; Replace the last sentence with “Removal of items 
or relocating them to a location specified by the owner is also included under 
demolition.” 
 
 
Site Visit: 
A site visit will be held at 9:00 A.M. Friday, December 13, 2013 at 4810 Old Alabama 
Road, Johns Creek, GA 30022. 
 
 
Question: On page 4 of the invitation to bid, the scope of work states to clear ROW of 
structures. What types of structures are to be cleared? 
 
Answer: Structures encountered on existing easements may vary from pools, kid’s 
swing sets, decks, tennis courts, fences, etc. 
 
Question: On the price sheet it shows square feet for the fence. I think you guys meant 
to use linear feet. If not please let me know. 
 
Answer: The units for measurement for bid items 8 and 9 are correctly indicated as 
square feet (SF). 
 
Question: The document does not state what height the fence needs to be. Would you 
please let me know because that makes a huge difference in pricing? 
 
Answer: Because this contract is for sanitary sewer easement maintenance, the 
heights of existing fencing are unknown and may vary. As result the unit of 
measurement utilized in the bid is square feet. 
 
Question: Will gate installation be just a gate and two posts or will there be sections of 
fence on each side of the gate? 
 
Answer: Bid item 10 is “Installation of 10-Ft Wide Gate on Existing Fence.” This 
includes industry standard installation (i.e. all labor and materials necessary for 



 

 

complete installation) of a 10-ft wide gate on an existing fence based on its material 
classification. 
 
Question: What is the annual budget amount for Sanitary Sewer Easement 
Maintenance? 
 
Answer: The Water Resources Department does not release budget information on 
projects. 
 
Question: What were the average lineal feet/miles cleared for the last two years? 
 
Answer: The previous contractor cleared approximately 120 miles in 18 months. 
 
Question: How many miles of easement per year do you expect to clear? 
 
Answer: Please refer to the previous answer. 
 
Question: The previous bid was for three years. Why is the contract being re-bid after 
the second year? 
 
Answer: The previous contractor completed all of the budgeted work in 18 months. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time December 20, 2013, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 


